0
® O
® @
()

& i ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Director

18 October 2013

The Director

Industry Projects and Key Sites
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Mark Brown

Dear Mark,
Re: Thomas Street Car Park Site, Chatswood, Modification 8 to MP09_0066

| refer to your advice dated 14 October 2013 advising of the application by Karimbla
Construction (NSW) Pty Ltd (Modification 8) to amend the construction working hours for the
mixed use development currently being built on the Thomas Street Car Park site in Chatswood
approved in MP09_0066.

The modification is requesting extension of the construction working hours on Saturdays from
12 noon to 5 pm. This means construction working hours on Saturdays would be from 7am to
5 pm.

Council will not object to the request subject to the construction work complying with all other
requirements of the Construction Traffic Management Plan (TMP) and Construction
Management Plan (CMP). Activity affecting the road and the public domain around the site
must be confined to the approved construction zones and access locations to the site.

If approved the change to the working hours will require amendment of the CMP and TMP
prepared by the applicant for the project. The CMP and TMP was assessed and approved by
Council prior to commencement of construction.
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